



ST HILDA'S JCR MEETING MINUTES

Sunday 15th 2022

(Nothing reported unless stated otherwise)

- I. Matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting**
- II. JCR Executive Committee Reports**
 - a. (President (MP)) – Meat free brunch
 - b. (President (MP)) – NDAs in College
- III. Questions to the JCR Executive Committee**
- IV. JCR Committee Reports**
 - a. (Welfare (AB)) – peer support applications
- V. Questions to the JCR Committee**
- VI. Reports from any person/group that has received a JCR financial contribution**
- VII. Motions of resignation**
- VIII. Constitutional amendments**
- IX. Emergency motions**
- X. Other motions, as below:**
 - 1. Increasing Representation of the BME Community on the JCR Committee.
 - 2. Stopping the use of Non-Disclosure Agreements in complaints of misconduct.
 - 3. Provide a way of watching TV for the JCR.

.....

II. JCR Executive Committee Reports:

- a. (President (MP)) – Meat free brunch
Meat Free Brunch has already passed through Governing Body so will be difficult to change straight away. There will be a review in 5th week so may change for next year.
- b. (President (MP)) – NDAs in College

The use of NDAs in College is being discussed with a particular focus on student-tutor relationships. Necessary in some cases.

.....

IV. JCR Committee Reports:

- a. (Welfare (AB)) – peer support applications

Peer supporter applications will be open soon. It is really good to do and is expected if you are elected as a liberation officer for the JCR.

.....

X. Other motions:

1. Motion Title: Increasing Representation of the BME Community on the JCR Committee

Proposed by: Vianne Alhayderi

Seconded by: Sejal Kumar

This motion has been postponed and will be resubmitted at a later date as it needs to be reformed as a constitutional amendment.

In the meantime, BME husts will be held as dictated in the current constitution.

.....

2. Motion Title: Stopping the use of Non-Disclosure Agreements in complaints of misconduct.

Proposed by: Tasha Lovel

Seconded by: Monty Youssef

Passed with no opposition.

The meeting noted that:

(MP) discussions have been held with the Principal already who is not opposed to removing them in some cases but recognises they are needed in certain cases such as protecting the privacy of the victim.

(TL) the primary concern with NDAs is the clauses that are included without being clearly stated to the students signing pertaining to possible expulsion.

(TL) the purpose of this motion is to open discussion about the use of NDAs.

.....

3. Motion Title: Provide a way of watching TV for the JCR

Proposed by: Eve Freeman

Seconded by: Katrina Dionisio

Postponed pending further research by the Treasurer (JG).

The meeting noted that:

(EF) the details are open for discussion e.g. price, projector vs TV.

The current TV is difficult to use – no remote, cannot airplay/cast laptops to the screen.

Possible alternatives included:

- Buying a new remote for the current TV in the OLL.
- Selling the old TV to help fund the new one.
- Buying a moveable stand and dismounting the current TV from the wall.
- Buying a TV second hand.